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CCBHC BILLING CLARIFICATION 

 

TO:   Kentucky Certified Behavioral Health Clinics (CCBHC) 

Provider Type (PT) 16 

FROM:  Leslie Hoffmann, Deputy Commissioner  

DATE:  November 1, 2024 

RE:  M-CHIP Benefit Category 

 
The Kentucky Department for Medicaid Services (DMS) has received additional guidance from CMS relative to the M-
CHIP benefit category. Program Code “CX” is the continuous coverage category for a Medicaid Expansion type of 
assistance (M-CHIP).   Clarification from CMS regarding payment of CCBHC benefits for Program Code ‘CX’ direct that as 
“CX” is an M-CHIP type of assistance, benefits should be covered under the CCBHC demonstration. 
 
The “CX” benefit category is identified below. 

 
 
This CMS guidance confirms that individuals enrolled in the M-CHIP benefit category, including the Eligibility Group 
shown above, are eligible to receive services in the CCBHC demonstration.  
 
The additional benefit codes in use as Standalone/Separate CHIP and remain excluded from the CCBHC demonstration 
are XK-P7 and KP-P3. DMS directs that providers must verify an individual’s eligibility when providing services. 
 
 
Thank you for your attention to this communication. 


